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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 7:11 AM
To: 'DeLeon, Josepha'
Cc: Cooley, Troy C; Faulkner, Rick; Barnhill, Amy D.
Subject: RE: Langley Getty Com 002 Spill 01302019

RE: Chevron * Langley Getty Com 2 * DOR: 1/30/19 
 
Josie, 
 
The OCD tracking number for this release is 1RP‐5361. Please reference this number for all future correspondence. Also, 
continue to use the current email address for District 1 (Hobbs) correspondence until further notice: emnrd‐ocd‐
district1spills@state.nm.us 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 

From: DeLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:17 AM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Cooley, Troy C <Troy.Cooley@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick <Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. 
<ABarnhill@chevron.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Langley Getty Com 002 Spill 01302019 
 

Attached is the C-141 for the spill that occurred at Langley Getty Com #002. 
 
 
 

 
Josie DeLeon, HES Specialist –  
Compliance Support – Environmental 
Chevron - MCBU 
(Carlsbad, Hobbs, Eunice, Vacuum, Buckeye Gas Plant) 
1616 W. Bender Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
575‐263‐0424 
432‐425‐1528 ‐ cell 
jdxd@chevron.com 

 


